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Re: Residual Chlorination — PR# 97-2022
Olympic Forest Products — WS # 94882
Final Approval

Dear Mr. Feige:

On 21 October 2024 our office received confirmation that the above project was completed
according to the plans submitted and conditions set forth in the conditional approval letter
from 13 June 2022.

Now that the system will be chlorinated, Olympic Forest Products will now need to sample
for Disinfection Byproducts regularly. Daniel Osborn of Columbia County, cc’d here, can
assist with how to monitor for that contaminant. He can be reached at 971.757.5031.

This verification completes the plan review requirements. Final approval is issued at this
time, and the facility is approved for use. If you have any questions, please feel free to call
me at 971.201.6428.

Sincerely,

[VASN =N

Pete Farrelly, Regional Engineer
OHA-Drinking Water Services

800 NE Oregon St., Ste 640, Portland, OR 97232-2162
Voice: 971-673-0405 | Fax: 503-673-0694
All relay calls accepted | www.healthoregon.org/dws
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cc:
e Anna Boutwell, Project Coordinator, AKS Engineering & Forestry, LLC
e Paul D. Stull lll, Project Coordinator, AKS Engineering & Forestry, LLC
e Daniel Osborn, Columbia County

800 NE Oregon St., Ste 640, Portland, OR 97232-2162
Voice: 971-673-0405 | Fax: 503-673-0694
All relay calls accepted | www.healthoregon.org/dws
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